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TO:  Dr. Deirdre M. Mageean 
Vice-Chancellor of Research and Graduate Studies 

 
FROM: Dr. Paul Gemperline, Dean 

Graduate Studies 

 
DATE  October 17, 2011 

 
SUBJECT: Graduate Curriculum Actions Approved by the Graduate 

School Administrative Board  
 
CC:  Rose Allen, Chair of Graduate Curriculum Committee 

Linner Griffin, Associate Provost, Academic Programs 
Marianna Walker, Chair of the Faculty 

 
The following Graduate Curriculum Committee (GCC) recommendations of September 
21, 2011 were approved by the Graduate School Administrate Board at its October 13, 
2011 meeting.  I concur with these recommendations and am forwarding them to you for 
consideration and approval by the Academic Council and Chancellor. Unless otherwise 
noted below, actions were approved as they appear in GCC minutes. Links to details of 
actions are provided. 
 
Action Item 
11-6 

 

 

 

 

Brody School of Medicine 

Department of Public Health 
(Kenneth DeVille) 

• Memorandum of Request 
o Revision of Existing Course(s): MPH 6002 (REVISED) 

• Marked Catalog Copy 
• Supporting Documentation 

o Letters of Support 
• Signature Form 

Action Item 
11-7 

 

College of Human Ecology 

School of Social Work 
(Mary Jackson) 

• Memoranda of Request (REVISED) 
o Renumbering and Revision of Existing Course(s): SOCW 

6804 (to 6801) (REVISED), SOCW 6808 (to 6800) 
(REVISED) 

o Revision of Existing Certificate(s): Substance Abuse 
Certificate Program 

• Marked Catalog Copy (REVISED) 
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• Supporting Documentation 
o Office of the Registrar 
o Notification of Affected Units 

• Signature Form 

 

 


